



President: - Matthew Cook

Secretary:-Brenda Tully

Vice President: - Peter Cock

MINUTES

Minutes of Meeting of Mid West Football League, held Monday 26th March 2018 at the Minnipa Hotel, commenced at 8.00pm

1. Roll call & Welcome

1.1. Present

President	Matthew Cook
Vice President	Peter Cock
Secretary	Brenda Tully
Treasurer	Leanne McArdle
Central Eyre	Aaron Grocke, Jared Sampson
Elliston	Dylan Williams, Steve Paul
West Coast Hawks	Tegan Whitford, Jason McEvoy
Western Districts	Scott Feltus, Wade Shepperd
Wudinna United	Greg Scholz, Dallas Waters
Wirrulla	Milton Holmes

1.2. Apologies

Elliston	Jay Williams
Wirrulla	Darren Mudge
SANFL – RFC	Andrew Taheny

2. Confirmation of Minutes of Last Meeting

2.1. That the Minutes of the MWFL AGM meeting dated 23rd February 2018 be passed as true and correct

Proposed: Jared Sampson
2nd: Dallas Waters
All in Favour. CARRIED

3. Business Arising from Minutes of Last Meeting

3.1 As discussed at previous Special meeting Brenda Tully to order Hoodies, Polo Shirts & Jackets from Sports Centre in readiness for Inter Association game. Sponsorship letters to be sent to West Coast Welding, EP Marine & White River Merino & Poll Merino Stud. Sponsors to be included on Hoodies, Polo Shirts & Jackets.

ACTION: Letters to be submitted to Sponsors Matthew Cook/Brenda Tully
ACTION: Order apparel Brenda Tully

3.2 Coach.AFL. All clubs to ensure all coaches have done online course prior to 2018 season starting. There may be repercussions and teams won't be able to submit team sheets.

ACTION: ALL clubs to follow up with Coaches ALL CLUBS

3.3 Life Membership Nomination's for 2018
Craig Sampson & Peter Cock nominations be accepted

Proposed: Wade Shepherd
2nd: Milton Holmes
All in favour. CARRIED



4. Questions on Notice:

4.1 Football Operations Manager

All clubs have discussed this position. Mid West Football League support the concept of this position. Mid West Football League review the funding of this position after the 1st year.

Proposed:

Greg Scholz

2nd:

Jason McEvoy

All in Favour:

Carried

4.2 Umpires Coaching/Training held at Minnipa 22nd March 2018. Paul Cavanagh attended from SANFL. 13 attendees attended this evening. Great for all new and current umpires. Covered topics of abuse and controlling play. Reminder to all clubs re abuse and sling tackles.

Rule books to be distributed to all clubs once received from SANFL.

ACTION:

Brenda Tully

4.3 5CC Radio Football Reporter for Mid West FL – Andrew Buckham would like to hand this position over to somebody else. Need to contact Tom Seal as he is already doing Flow FM football reports.

ACTION: Contact Tom Seal

Brenda Tully

5. Financial Report Nil

5.1 Matthew Cook & Leanne McArdle spoke of still trying to sort out the signatories with Bank SA.

6. Correspondence

- Central Eyre FC – Craig Sampson Life Membership Nomination
- Mortlock Shield – Mid West Guernsey for Photo shoot in Pt Lincoln
- SANFL – Paul Cavanagh Umpire visit to EP. Mid West FL on Thursday 22nd March.
- SANFL – Community Club Hub
- SANFL – Sports Trainer Course – Tumby Bay Sunday 25th March
- SANFL – League Directory information for Mid West FL
- Mortlock Shield – Email addresses for all correspondence
- Central Eyre FC – Generic email for SANFL/CFL
- Andrew Buckham – MAC Sponsorship
- SANFL – Day2Day Rewards
- SANFL – Player Payments Scheme update & Newsletter
- Southern Slugs – Overseas Tour
- Cool Stubby Co – Flyer
- SANFL – Coach.AFL update
- Western Zone – Minutes from 4th March 2018 meeting
- Mid West FL – Endorsement letter re Football Operations Manager position
- Andrew Buckham – 5CC Reporter
- Western Districts FC – League Directory Details
- Wirrulla FC – Umpires names for 22nd March.
- Sports Centre – Toni Shannon – Quote on Apparel
- Mid West FL – Life membership Nominations.
- West Coast Hawks FC – League Directory Details
- SANFL – MAC Seminar booking sheet & SAPOL Game changer Flyer for Central Eyre FC
- Central Eyre FC – MAC Seminar booking Sheet
- Mid West FL – Letter to Paul Cavanagh from Matthew Cook
- SANFL - Andrew Taheny – Coach. AFL Coach Accreditation & Membership Step by Step.
- Mid West FL – Minutes & Agenda for meeting 26th March 2018.

7. Presidents Report

Matthew Cook reported that it has been a very busy last 3 weeks, Paul Cavanagh Umpire visit was supported very well. Most clubs have recruited well, it is a tough gig. B grade competition may be a bit tricky this year. Just have to review this and hope that all clubs can put a team on the park each week. Special meeting held prior to this meeting to organize new apparel for this year and to appoint coaches etc.

On line Umpires Course should be available shortly from AFL/SANFL just waiting on platform to be set up.



8. General Business

- 8.1 Defibrillators – All clubs to know where they are situated in their clubrooms. Make sure all clubs have one on site as there is still funding and grants available for them.
- 8.2 Player Payment Spread Sheets – All clubs to make sure they fill these in and submit to Gill Masters Western Zone Registrar. They only need to be submitted twice a year at the start and at the end. Just make sure all clubs do this.
- 8.3 Trainer Policy – There will be some training sessions held on EP shortly. We need to make sure all club trainers attend these courses to keep their accreditation updated. Concussion policies are a hot topic so all trainers be aware of the scope and boundaries this entails.
Updated Concussion assessment cards for trainers.

ACTION: Follow up on Trainers Pocket cards

Brenda Tully

- 8.4 List of 15 Regular A Grade players from each Club prior to the next meeting 23rd July 2018.

ACTION: List of 15 Regular A Grade players to be submitted to Secretary prior to next meeting ALL CLUBS

- 8.5 Level 1 Sports Trainers Course to be able to have one in our league we need at least 10 names. This will be scheduled for next year. Need to book with Sports Medicine Australia.

ACTION: Follow up with SMA

Brenda Tully

9. Umpires Report

Wade Shepperd spoke of recent visit from SANFL – Paul Cavanagh. Great attendance. Will need umpires names for Inter Association game x 3, Mortlock Shield x 1, Port Adelaide Cup x 1. Panel Umpires will probably do a swap with another League soon more details at July meeting.

10. Club Reports

- | | | |
|-------------|--|--|
| 10.1 | Central Eyre | Not a lot to report have lost a few big name players this year. |
| 10.2 | Elliston | Looking to have to scratch up players to fill senior teams this year.
Jay Williams is talking to Chad Fleming re Junior Development Officer 2018. |
| 10.3 | West Coast Hawks | Steve Baldock may be interested in coaching Mid West FL U15's this year. May struggle with B grade numbers this year. Colts numbers are plentiful. |
| 10.4 | Western Districts | Club is recruiting may struggle with B grade numbers. |
| 10.5 | Wirrulla | Scratch up a B grade but may struggle. 100 years celebration this year. |
| 10.6 | Wudinna United | May struggle some weeks with senior numbers. Celebrating 100 years 23 rd June v Western Districts. Looking at Friday night Front Bar, Saturday Celebrations with centenary guernsey's to be auctioned off Saturday night. |
| 10.7 | Junior Development Football Report: | Port Adelaide Cup Sunday 10 th June at Centenary Oval.
Scott Feltus spoke of Junior EP teams are looking for Trainers to help out at Country Champs in Adelaide from 17 th July til 20 th July. Let Scott Feltus know if anybody is interested.
Kinlough Cup is being held at Wudinna 7 th July 2018.
Development Camp held in Kimba on 15 th & 16 th April. U17's Sunday 15 th April & Under 15's Sunday 15 th & Monday 16 th April.
Port Adelaide have renewed sponsorship for Pt Adelaide Cup. Discussion on naming rights is ongoing.
Academy players this year are Callum Saunders & Zac Lovegrove.
Need names from each league re academey - 6 x U15's and 5 U17's. Names to Scott Feltus ASAP. |
| 10.8 | | Peter Cock informed all delegates that Online Player Registrations need to be completed prior to 1 st game. Please make sure this is done at club level. |

11. Next Meeting –Monday 23rd July 2018 – Minnipa Hotel at 7pm

12. Meeting Closed 10.10pm

